
Not to confuse things, but I just got a message from the committee…  
If there is any issue, they wanted me to ask about another potential route—“driving around the Country 
Club golf course -- also easy--   about the same length--  and we can position at the County club 
parking lot…” 
 
Thanks again! 
 
Suzi Youngberg 
Senior Community Development Manager-FL Keys 
(786) 753.6203 | m: (305) 393.6830 

American Cancer Society, Inc. | Southeast Region 
3709 West Jetton Ave 
Tampa, FL 33629 
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From: Suzi Youngberg
To: Diane Clavier
Subject: Making Strides Against Breast Cancer Parade
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:16:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Diane, it was nice talking with you earlier.  Thanks for your help with our event!
 
Since we aren’t able to have the traditional breast cancer walk this year, the committee would like to
hold a parade instead.  We are calling it “Drive Strides” (we have shirts coming next week!)
Our request is as follows:
 

October 24th, 8:00 AM
Sombrero Beach Road
We would like to have cars line up at the High School. We will have a limited number of committee,
2 or 3 people maximum, directing traffic, but everyone else will have to remain inside their vehicles.
We would like to line each side of the road with Tribute Bags and Track Marker Signs, as well as hang
banners on the fence at the end of the road at the beach if possible. These will be for Survivor and
Sponsor recognition.
Having the Fire Department participate in the parade would be wonderful!  Also, if any city officials
wanted to participate I think that would be very nice.
As for closing the road, we will leave that to the council to determine if they think it is needed.
Obviously we want to safely attract the most attention, but we also don’t want to cause traffic
problems. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. Thanks in advance for the
council’s consideration of this request and for your help getting it on the agenda.
 
Suzi Youngberg
Senior Community Development Manager-FL Keys
(786) 753.6203 | m: (305) 393.6830

American Cancer Society, Inc. | Southeast Region
cancer.org | 1.800.227.2345

This message (including any attachments) is intended exclusively for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain proprietary,
protected, or confidential information. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, copy, or disseminate this
message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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